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Questions & Answers

Q1:  
Would GSA consider giving offerors access to the inventory data, providing offerors access to Networx SOWs, providing other available data to help non-incumbent offerors compete for initial and task order business?
A1: 
Yes.  Inventory data/Bid Model, based on Networx, was posted on AcquServe on March 1, 2015. We are examining the efficacy of Statements of Work (SOWs) and will provide additional information shortly.  Because EIS is the replacement vehicle for not just Networx but regional contracts as well, agencies may award task orders on EIS differently than they did on Networx.  All EIS awardees will have a fair opportunity (FO) to be selected for task orders through the process in FAR 16.505.  During the transition period, GSA intends to provide the agencies with guidance and training on executing the FO process for EIS task orders.  We remind industry that the cost to the agency of changing contractors is a transition cost and valid task order evaluation  factor, and that the total price (inclusive of those costs) for task orders will have to be competitive to win business from the incumbents.

You can see additional information on Networx via:

1) www.gsa.gov/networx
2) www.data.gov (http://catalog.data.gov/dataset?q=Networx&sort=none&ext_location=&ext_bbox=&ext_prev_extent=-139.21874999999997%2C8.754794702435617%2C-61.87499999999999%2C61.77312286453146)
3) http://gsablogs.gsa.gov/technology/2015/01/20/looking-at-year-end-telecommunications-insights-from-networx/
4) http://gsablogs.gsa.gov/technology/2014/06/10/networx-data-shapes-our-understanding-of-telecommunications/


Q2:  
Please address why bundling of agency specific requirements cannot be left to the task order competition (rather than limiting competition at the contract level).
A2:  
GSA is a provider of customer demand.  And it was the demand of our customers that we structured EIS in the manner that we did.  In this case, industry and government may have different objectives.  As a centralized purchasing organization, part of our objective is to lower the cost of common services.  In addition to aggregating  the Government’s requirements at the contract level to achieve better prices for the entire government, agencies may bundle their  specific requirements at the task order level to achieve better prices based on a specific requirement.  Here is the bottom line - if we were to break this up and remove many, if not all, of the optional services from the contract, we would increase the transaction cost for government agencies and, in many cases, diminish the ability of government to manage service delivery.  And, that would increase the total cost of ownership for agencies and ultimately the U.S. Taxpayers.  Finally, our customers have made it clear how they want EIS structured – including the ability to purchase these optional services along with the mandatory ones.  Around certain technologies, there is natural overlap between acquisitions.   This overlap provides agencies the flexibility to acquire solutions that meet their needs.


Q3:  
Will there be an SLA on the SLA process?
A3:
No, but we are open to additional discussion to ensure that we understood the intent of this question.  


Q4:  
Will GSA remove the optional items to reduce duplication with other contract vehicles?
A4:  
No.  Agencies have asked for the ability to purchase these optional services from this acquisition.  If there is an adequate pool of competition for these services, government will have met its business objective to lower the cost of services through competition and to lower the transaction cost of purchasing these services.


Q5:  
How does this anti-competitive “mandatory services” barrier serve the interest of the taxpayer?
A5:  
GSA doesn’t  agree that making these services mandatory is anti-competitive.  Indeed, we believe just the opposite.  Our primary objective is to meet the demand for services from federal agencies.  And, our purchase data on Networx and other acquisitions indicates that there is strong and growing demand for the mandatory services.  If GSA made all of these services optional, we would fail to meet one of our fundamental responsibilities – to provide an avenue to meet federal demand at the lowest possible price. 


Q6:  
Would GSA consider applying the top-secret facility clearance requirement at the task order level and not a base contract bid requirement?  
A6:  
Our initial interest was to lessen some of the lead time (frequently over 1 year) in providing this sort of facility. But, we will reexamine prior to the final RFP being released.  



Q7:  
Please provide by CBSA the number of voice service business lines/telephone numbers?  
A7: 
We can we provide the DIDs via AcquServe.  The instructions for how to register for AcquServe will be posted on the Interact site.   


Q8:
Will GSA please post today’s slides on the Interact site?
A8:  
They are posted.
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